AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
[ ] workshop Regular [] Special
(A) D Report Only D Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) |Z| Action ltems

Presenters(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Briefly describe the action required.

Consider and take appropriate action to approve the 2023-2024 Student Code of Conduct
Handbook.

(C)

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




MEMORANDUM

Date: July 18, 2023

To: Mr. Samuel Mijares
Superintendent of Schools

From: Clint Wheeler
DAEP Director

Subject:  2023-2024 Student Code of Conduct

| am hereby respectfully requesting to place the 2023-2024 SCOC, on the
Agenda for the next Board Meeting, for approval.

Should you have any questions, you may contact me at your earliest
convenience.

) (o8 Mr. John Cox
Deputy Supt. for Curriculum & Instruction



Student Code of Conduct 2023-2024
Recommended Revisions

The following legislative revisions were recommended by the TASB model
SCOC.

Possession of any vaping device is a mandatory DAEP Placement. Pg 31

DAEP at Capacity - Student placed in ISS until space is available. Violent offenders take
priority. Pg 47

Federal law requires a one-year expulsion for a student who brings a “firearm”, including a

firearm silencer or suppressor. Pg 33
Prohibited Aversive Techniques - Added Pg 18
Local Change(s)
e Dress code no rips, holes, or tears in jeans may show skin above the knee. Pg 23
Glossary Update

E-cigarette
Harassment
Hazing

Title 5 Felonies



